KAIPARA DISTRICT COUNCIL

9 January 2013

Brendon Mills

Email: fyi-request-703-9543d34f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Brendon

Official Information Act Request - OQutsourcing

Thank you for your request dated 19 December 2012.

P

Kaipara te Ovanganui

KAIPARA

DISTRICT

TroOceans Two Harbauvs

42 Hokianga Road,

Private Bag 1001,
Dargaville 0340, Northland,
New Zealand

p 08 439 3123

p 0800 727 059

f 09 439 6756

e council@kaipara.govt.nz
www._kaipara.govt.nz

Your request is broad and so | shall keep my answer broad in the hope that this provides you with the

information you need.

Council currently outsources all its infrastructure activities ie roading, parks and reserves, water and

wastewater. It also outsources health, dog control, noise control, animal control, civil defence, rural

fire and resource consent planning.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. My DDl is 09 439 3157.

Yours faithfully

Barbara Ware
Corporate Services Manager
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